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QUESTION 1

A z14 customer has expressed interest in deploying firmware and software appliances on IBM Z. 

What feature will enable the customer to achieve their goal? 

A. Linux on IBM Z running under z/VM 

B. IBM Db2 Analytics Accelerator (iDAA) on IBM Z 

C. zHyperLink 

D. Secure Service Container (SSC) 

Correct Answer: D 

Reference: https://www-01.ibm.com/support/docview.wss? uid=isg2bb79df265313634d85258088005188e3andaid=1 

 

QUESTION 2

A customer currently owns a z13s. The customer decides to purchase a z14 ZR1 and connect it to the z13s in a Parallel
Sysplex. The two IBM Z machines will be 200 meters apart. 

Which sysplex connectivity proposal is correct? 

A. Add ICA SR links to the z13s and order ICA SR on the z14 ZR1. 

B. Add IFB 1X links to the z13s and order CE LR links on the z14 ZR1. 

C. Add IFB 1X links to the z13s and order IFB 1X links on the z14 ZR1. 

D. Add CE LR links to the z13s and order CE LR links on the z14 ZR1. 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 3

What can a general purpose CP on the LinuxONE Rockhopper II or Emperor II be used for? 

A. IBM Db2 Analytics Accelerator (IDAA) 

B. Geographically Dispersed Parallel Sysplex (GDPS) 

C. Secure Service Container (SSC) 

D. Dynamic Provision Manager (DPM) 

Correct Answer: B 
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QUESTION 4

A customer purchased a z14 M02 (two drawer) 710 with 1TB of active memory and 2TB of pre-planned memory
installed. They are planning for the release of a new product which will require, for several days, additional processor
and memory capacity. They have a CIU (Customer Initiated Upgrade) contract already in place. 

Utilizing CIU and OOCoD (On Off Capacity On Demand), which of the following options will satisfy the customer\\'s
requirement? 

A. Temporarily activate twice the amount of owned processor capacity that is present but not characterized in the two
drawers, and purchase increments of the pre-planned memory up to the amount that is present in the two drawers. 

B. Temporarily activate all of the additional processor capacity that is present but not characterized in the two drawers,
and purchase increments of the pre-planned memory up to the amount that is present in 

the two drawers. 

C. Temporarily activate all of the processor capacity that is present but not characterized in the two drawers, and
temporarily add all the additional pre-panned memory increments up to the amount of that is present in the two
drawers. 

D. Temporarily activate twice the amount of owned processor capacity that is present but not characterized in the two
drawers, and temporarily add up to twice the amount of the active memory using the pre-planned memory in the two
drawers. 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 5

A customer has multiple IBM Z servers in their z/OS environment. 

Which of the following is designed to provide 99.999% application availability? 

A. z/VM hosting z/OS guest systems 

B. Parallel Sysplex 

C. Single System Image (SSI) 

D. Dynamic Partition Manager 

Correct Answer: B 
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